
645 S. Hough Street – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 645 S. Hough Street is a two-story side-gabled Colonial Revival style dwelling built 
ca. 1925.  The dwelling has a continuous rock-faced concrete block foundation, a gable roof of 
asphalt shingles, an exterior of masonite siding and an interior wall brick chimney.  On the main 
(W) façade is a gable roof entry porch with original square wood columns.  The main entrance 
has an original six-panel wood door with original eight-light glass and wood sidelights.  Windows 
are both original, eight-over-eight wood sash and ca. 1980, vinyl sash with six-over-six muntin 
bars flanked by wood shutters and having aluminum awnings on the main façade’s lower 
façade.  On the south façade is an original shed roof sunroom with eight-light wood casement 
windows.  
 
Off the northeast corner of the dwelling is and original, two-bay, frame garage with a hipped roof 
of asphalt shingles, an exterior of weatherboard siding and ca. 1980, metal panel overhead 
track doors.  Contributing  


